
Bath Township Public Library Board of Trustees 

Sue Garrity, President  Theresa Kidd, Vice President 
Lynn Bergen, Treasurer  Shannon Vlasic, Secretary 
Ryan Fewins‐Bliss  Ken Jensen 

Bath Township Public Library, P.O. Box 368, 14033 Webster Road, Bath MI 48808, 517‐641‐7111 

AGENDA,  JULY 15, 2020 – 6 P.M. 

Topic: Board Meeting 

Time: Jul 15, 2020 06:00 PM Eastern Time (US and Canada)  

Join Zoom Meeting 

https://woodlands.zoom.us/j/5295001923?pwd=Vm9kbkdkb0c4WEZRRGFoWU1YbktQdz09 

Meeting ID: 529 500 1923 

Password: 951848 

One tap mobile 

+13017158592,,5295001923#,,,,0#,,951848# US (Germantown)

+13126266799,,5295001923#,,,,0#,,951848# US (Chicago)

Meeting ID: 529 500 1923

Password: 951848

1. Call to Order.

2. Moment of Civic Reflection

3. Approval of the Agenda

4. Public Comment – limited to 3 minutes, on agenda items only.

5. Disclosure of Conflicts of Interest

6. Review and Approval of Minutes (attachment)

7. Financial Report – Treasurer & Director (attachment)

8. Director & Youth Services Reports (attachments)

9. Unfinished Business ‐ Items for Discussion

a. Strategic Planning

i. The move – meeting with Daryl Kesler

1. Renovation & move expenses

2. Lease presented by Kesler & attorney comments, now in Kesler’s hands

with attorney edits.

ii. Donor/Fundraising Update – grants, etc.

iii. Library Information in surrounding public areas – on hold

b. Need for Policies identified by 2019 Audit

i. Fraud Risk Management Program, Business Continuity Plan (no vote necessary),

Paid Time Off Policy (for later discussion)

10. Unfinished Business – Items for Action

11. New Business ‐ Items for Discussion

a. Bath Township property potentially being sold to East Lansing (likely to be address when

we can get Jack Phillips into the meeting)

12. Items for Action

13. Public Comment – Limited to 3 minutes

14. Board Member Comments

15. Adjournment

Reminder:  Next Meeting is August  19, 2020, 6 p.m. 



Bath Township Public Library 
Meeting Minutes 
Wednesday, June 17, 2020 (Remote Meeting via Zoom) 
Present: (Board Members) Lynn Bergen, Ken Jensen, Shannon Vlasic, 

Theresa Kidd, Sue Garrity, Ryan Fewins-Bliss 
(Library Director & staff) Kristie Reynolds 
Public: Larry Fewins-Bliss, Carrie Frazer, anonymous person titled 
“cube” 

Next meeting: Wednesday July 15, 2020 @ 6:00pm 

I. Regular Business

a. Meeting called to order at 6:09pm

b. Moment of civic reflection.

c. Ken moves to approve the agenda as modified (we already have a debit card
policy), Lynn 2nd, all in favor.

d. Public comment on agenda items: none.

e. Disclosures of conflict of interest: none.

f. Ken moves to approve the minutes as presented, Lynn 2nd, all in favor.

II. Financial Report

Attached. Lynn audited financial report – everything looks good. Shannon moves to
approve the financial report, Ken 2nd, all approve.

III. Director’s & Youth Services Reports

Attached. We have started online programming with success other than zoom bomb
during story time. Kristie has resigned from DDA and will be joining superintendents
reopening workgroup. Kristie has gotten with ASK about extending wifi as library is
the only location in Bath to provide free wifi – Ken has added us to the map that is
circulating re: locations that provide wifi. Waiting for response. Looking at opening
library for computer use (likely not until after July 4th.) Many people are using online
catalog and emailing and calling to reserve books and curbside checkout has gone
very smooth. Kristie spoke with Ken’s uncle who is a painter to discuss pricing for
painting the new building. Statistics are great! Carrie sent out first newsletter.
Summer reading program started on June 8th.

IV. Unfinished Business

a. Strategic Planning;



2 

i. The move; lease with attorney-recommended changes was submitted to
Kesler’s on 06/08/2020. Waiting for review and response.

ii. Donors;

iii. Library info in surrounding public areas;

b. Policies;

i. Capital Asset Policy; Per Ryan, 1B should be changed to “GAAP.”
Otherwise no concerns with policy. Ken moves to accept policy, Lynn 2nd,
all in favor.

ii. Fraud Risk Management Policy; review at a later date.

iii. Business Continuity Plan; No vote necessary per attorney as this is
temporary. Review at a later date.

iv. Paid Time Off Policy; review at a later date.

V. New Business – Items for Discussion

a. Bath Township property sale to East Lansing; we will continue to watch this.

b. Water fountain and bathrooms are not clear on new building design and public
has inquired. We need to discuss if water fountains are wanted and necessary
due to COVID. Kristie has some concerns about minor things on the building
design; computer area, doors opening one way, etc… plans may need some
tweaks due to things not considered prior to COVID.

c. Terms for current board members end November 20, 2020 at 12:00pm and new
board members will take over on that date.

VI. Items for Action:

a. None.

VII. Closing

a. Public Comment: None.

b. Board Comment: Shannon will not be at July meeting due to camping.

c. Shannon moves to adjourn the meeting, Ryan 2nd, all in favor.

Meeting adjourned at 6:47pm 



Bath Township Public Library
BUDGET VS. ACTUALS: BUDGET FY 2020 - FY20 P&L

January - December 2020

Accrual Basis  Saturday, July 11, 2020 01:39 PM GMT-04:00   1/1

TOTAL

ACTUAL BUDGET OVER BUDGET REMAINING % OF BUDGET % REMAINING

Income

4000 Donation 368.49 2,500.00 -2,131.51 2,131.51 14.74 % 85.26 %

4100 Grant Income 1,000.00 5,000.00 -4,000.00 4,000.00 20.00 % 80.00 %

4200 State Aid 4,603.12 4,600.00 3.12 -3.12 100.07 % -0.07 %

4300 Tax Revenue 289,556.80 298,000.00 -8,443.20 8,443.20 97.17 % 2.83 %

4500 Penal Fines 60,000.00 -60,000.00 60,000.00 100.00 %

4600 Service Fees 336.13 1,200.00 -863.87 863.87 28.01 % 71.99 %

4700 Interest 68.49 45.00 23.49 -23.49 152.20 % -52.20 %

4710 Dividend 48.00 48.00 -48.00

4910 Miscellaneous 200.00 -200.00 200.00 100.00 %

Total Income $295,981.03 $371,545.00 $ -75,563.97 $75,563.97 79.66 % 20.34 %

GROSS PROFIT $295,981.03 $371,545.00 $ -75,563.97 $75,563.97 79.66 % 20.34 %

Expenses

6000 Capital Expenses 39.99 3,000.00 -2,960.01 2,960.01 1.33 % 98.67 %

6010 Collection Acquisitions 11,461.01 31,450.00 -19,988.99 19,988.99 36.44 % 63.56 %

6020 Library Programming 5,578.72 13,000.00 -7,421.28 7,421.28 42.91 % 57.09 %

6030 Miscellaneous Expense 2,000.00 -2,000.00 2,000.00 100.00 %

6200 Advertising & Marketing 2,916.06 8,150.00 -5,233.94 5,233.94 35.78 % 64.22 %

6310 Contractual Services 18,990.47 33,000.00 -14,009.53 14,009.53 57.55 % 42.45 %

6320 Legal & Professional Services 900.00 7,000.00 -6,100.00 6,100.00 12.86 % 87.14 %

6400 Payroll 68,131.46 144,000.00 -75,868.54 75,868.54 47.31 % 52.69 %

6410 Payroll Taxes/Benefits 8,672.01 19,000.00 -10,327.99 10,327.99 45.64 % 54.36 %

6430 Benefits 8,290.24 16,000.00 -7,709.76 7,709.76 51.81 % 48.19 %

6500 Bank Charges & Fees 250.00 -250.00 250.00 100.00 %

6510 Insurance 525.00 4,000.00 -3,475.00 3,475.00 13.13 % 86.88 %

6540 Membership 730.12 8,420.00 -7,689.88 7,689.88 8.67 % 91.33 %

6550 Office Supplies & Software 2,273.62 9,000.00 -6,726.38 6,726.38 25.26 % 74.74 %

6560 Professional Development 1,388.00 4,000.00 -2,612.00 2,612.00 34.70 % 65.30 %

6580 Rent & Lease 4,457.78 11,000.00 -6,542.22 6,542.22 40.53 % 59.47 %

6590 Repairs & Maintenance 1,348.64 10,700.00 -9,351.36 9,351.36 12.60 % 87.40 %

6620 Technology 682.50 10,500.00 -9,817.50 9,817.50 6.50 % 93.50 %

6630 Travel 1,757.84 6,000.00 -4,242.16 4,242.16 29.30 % 70.70 %

6640 Utilities & Internet 3,088.84 7,500.00 -4,411.16 4,411.16 41.18 % 58.82 %

Total Expenses $141,232.30 $347,970.00 $ -206,737.70 $206,737.70 40.59 % 59.41 %

NET OPERATING INCOME $154,748.73 $23,575.00 $131,173.73 $ -131,173.73 656.41 % -556.41 %

NET INCOME $154,748.73 $23,575.00 $131,173.73 $ -131,173.73 656.41 % -556.41 %



Directors Report 

• Legal & Professional
• Staffing
• Scheduling

o Opened on June 8 for curbside service. Our current hours are 11:00a.m.-
7:00p.m. Monday through Thursday and Saturday 9:00a.m.-12:00p.m.

• Upcoming Programs
o The Summer reading program started Monday, June 8th. We have 19 signed

up online and 4 using traditional reading logs. 3 children have already
finished the program.

• Community outreach
• Technology

o Purchased Lynda.com subscription
• Policy
• Continuing Education

o Attending several zoom meetings about reopening the library
• Projects

o Working on the move.
o Starting to pack up the library in preparation for the move
o Completed the PPE and digital inclusion grant

• Statistics
o Wireless use: 90
o Hoopla use: 117
o Libby use: 182
o Reference calls: 81
o Program attendance: 22
o Circulation: 564



RETAIL LEASE 

THIS LEASE is made this _____ day of _______________, 2020 by and between Daryl 
L. Kesler of 14031 Webster Road, Bath, Michigan 48808, hereinafter referred to as “Landlord,”
and Bath Township Public Library of 14033 Webster Road, Bath Township, Michigan 48808,
hereinafter referred to as “Tenant.”

WITNESSETH: 

1. PREMISES LEASED. The Landlord does hereby lease to the Tenant, and the Tenant
does hereby lease from the Landlord, for the term and under the terms and conditions herein set
forth in this Lease, certain premises containing approximately 6,553 square feet located in the
Bath Strip Mall, Bath Township, Michigan (the “Premises”) as more fully described in Exhibit A
attached hereto. Landlord grants the Tenant a non-exclusive license during the term of this Lease
to use the parking spaces located in the front of the Premises for parking for Tenant's employees
and library patrons.

2. TERM.  The term of this Lease shall be for a period of fifteen (15) years, commencing
upon the earlier of the following to occur:  (a) ten (10) days of the completion of “Fit Out Work”
defined below; (b) occupation of the Premises by Tenant (hereinafter referred to as the
“commencement date”).  It is expressly acknowledged that the Tenant is relocating from other
premises leased from Landlord pursuant to a lease dated October 1, 2018 (the “Prior Lease”) and
that the Prior Lease shall terminate simultaneously with the commencement date.  Should Tenant
remain in possession of the Premises after termination of this Lease or any extension thereof,
said possession will be deemed to be on a month-to-month basis under the same conditions as
provided in this Lease.

3. SECURITY DEPOSIT.  Landlord is not requiring a security deposit.

4. RENTAL.  Tenant agrees to pay to Landlord at its office or to such other person or
persons or at such other place as Landlord shall designate in writing, base rent in the following
amounts on the first day of each month during the term of this Lease:

Years 1 through 5 $3,823/month 
Years 6 through 10 $3,976/month 
Years 11 through 15 $4,135/month 

5. USE OF PREMISES.  Tenant covenants and agrees that the Premises  shall be used and
occupied for the operation of a public library and for no other purpose without the written
consent of Landlord. Tenant shall properly comply with all laws, ordinances and lawful orders
and regulations affecting the Premises and the use thereof.

6. TENANT FIT OUT.  It is agreed that prior to the commencement date, Landlord will
remodel the Premises to accommodate Tenant’s intended use of the Premises (“Fit Out Work”).
The nature of the Fit Out Work to be performed shall be mutually agreed to by the parties hereto.
At the time of this Lease, it is anticipated this Fit Out Work will cost approximately $300,000.



2 

Landlord’s share of the costs associated with the Tenant Fit Out Work shall not exceed 
$250,000.  Landlord shall be responsible for all costs associated with the Fit Out Work except 
that Tenant has committed to contribute $65,000 toward Fit Out Work and Tenant will hire or 
otherwise obtain their own painters to pain the interior of the building. 

7. CARE OF PREMISES.  Tenant shall not permit nor intentionally, negligently, or
knowingly allow or cause any act or deed to be performed or any practice to be adopted or
followed in or about said Premises which shall cause or be likely to cause injury or damage to
any person or to said Premises, the building in which the Premises are located or to the sidewalks
and pavements adjoining the Premises. Tenant shall not permit nor intentionally, negligently, or
knowingly allow or cause any noxious, disturbing or offensive odors, fumes, gases, smoke, dust,
steam, vapors or disturbing noise, sound or vibration to originate in or to be emitted from said 
Premises. Tenant agrees to permit no waste of the Premises, but rather to take good care of same 
and, upon termination of this Lease, to surrender in as good condition as at the commencement 
of the term, reasonable use and wear thereof excepted. 

8. HAZARDOUS SUBSTANCES.  Tenant shall not cause or permit any Hazardous
Substance to be used, stored, generated, or disposed of on or in the Premises by Tenant, Tenant's
agents, employees, contractors, or invitees during the term of this lease.  Tenant shall not be
responsible for any such materials which were already on the pPremises upon commencement of
this Lease.

9. UTILITIES.  Tenant shall procure and shall pay the cost when due for all utilities
rendered or furnished to the Premises during the term of this Lease, including water, electricity,
gas, telephone, internet, waste removal and sewerage charges.

10. SIGNS.  The cost of installing, maintaining, changing or removing any signs upon the
Premises shall be borne by Tenant. Tenant shall obtain Landlord's written approval as to design,
location and the manner of installation prior to placing any sign whatsoever upon the Premises
which shall not be unreasonably withheld. Any signs shall comply with all requirements of
appropriate governmental authority and all necessary permits or licenses required in connection
therewith shall be obtained by Tenant at Tenant's sole cost and expense. Tenant shall maintain all
signs in good condition and repair at all times during the term of this Lease and Tenant shall save
Landlord harmless from injury to person or property arising from the erection and maintenance
of said signs. Upon vacating the Premises, Tenant shall remove all signs and repair any damage
caused by such removal.

11. OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE OF COMMON AREA.

a. Maintenance of Common Area.  Landlord will provide lawn maintenance and snow
plowing of parking lot. Sidewalk shoveling shall be the Tenant's responsibility.

b. Use of Common Area.  Landlord grants to Tenant throughout the term of this Lease
in common with others entitled to a similar use thereof, an easement for ingress and
egress to the Premises and for the parking of automobiles by Tenant's employees,
customers and invitees in the parking area. It is not to be construed that Landlord is
leasing any specific parking area to Tenant. Tenant shall not and shall not permit its

Commented [LD1]: It is our understanding that the 
estimate is around $300,000 and we’re all hopeful the project 
would stay on budget, but the library only has $65,000 to 
contribute to this project.  If the work were to go over that 
amount, and it’s mutually agreed the work should be 
performed, the landlord will have to bear that cost. 

Commented [LD2]:  It makes sense that the library would 
only be responsible for it’s own actions not something it is 
unaware of. 

Commented [LD3]: Again here the library should not be 
liable for any actions/emissions unless they occurred by 
some action of the library. 



3 

employees to use said parking areas for the storage of any automobiles, trucks or 
other vehicles owned or used by Tenant or its employees, except as may be approved 
and designated in writing by Landlord. No portion of the parking areas, sidewalks or 
other common areas shall be used by Tenant for any purpose whatsoever, other than 
pedestrian and vehicular traffic and customer parking, without prior written consent 
of Landlord. Landlord reserves the right to determine from time to time how to use 
the parking and common area and to resolve any disputes in connection therewith, the 
Landlord's decision shall be final. 

12. RUBBISH CONTROL.  Tenant shall not place, store, collect or allow any trash,
garbage, rubbish or waste material on the outside of the building or the Premises.  Tenant shall
pay for all charges for the removal of said trash, garbage, rubbish or waste material and for
charges for all other services used, rendered or supplied upon or in connection with the Premises.

13. MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR.  Landlord agrees to keep and maintain the outer
walls, roof, heating units, air conditioning equipment, and sidewalks of the Premises in good
repair during the term of this Lease, but not the doors, door frames, window glass or window
casings. Tenant shall be responsible, at its sole costs and expense, for all maintenance, repairs
and replacements not expressly listed as Landlord’s responsibility, including, but not limited to,
heating units, air conditioning equipment, electrical fixtures and equipment, electrical
installation, plumbing, plumbing equipment and fixtures, all machinery, all hardware, all interior
paint or decoration of every kind. Tenant shall promptly replace all broken or damaged glass,
including window glass and door glass, unless covered by Landlord's fire and extended coverage
insurance. In the event Tenant fails to make any of the repairs which it is obligated to make with
reasonable dispatch, Landlord shall be entitled to enter the Premises and make or cause the same
to be made and the amount or amounts expended by Landlord for such repairs shall be due and
payable by Tenant to Landlord as so much additional rental hereunder.

14. PERSONAL PROPERTY AND FIXTURES.  Any and all personal property,
equipment, furniture or fixtures in or upon the Premises shall be at the sole risk of Tenant.
Landlord shall not be liable for damages to said personal property, equipment, furniture or
fixtures, unless such damage was caused by Landlord or its agent’s intentionally wrongful or
negligent acts.

15. LANDLORD LIABILITY.  The Landlord shall not be responsible or liable to the
Tenant for any loss or damage  to Tenant or its property that may be occasioned by or through, in 
whole or in part, the acts or omissions of other persons or from bursting, stoppage or leaking of 
water, gas, storm sewer, sanitary sewer, or steam pipes, or from any interruption or cessation of 
any utility services to the Premises.   

15.16. ALTERATIONS.  No structural changes, additions or substantial alterations shall be 
made by Tenant without the written consent of Landlord. Tenant shall have the right, at its own 
cost and expense, to place or install within the Premises such fixtures, partitions, equipment and 
trade fixtures, together with any additional painting or minor alterations in the Premises which 
Tenant may find necessary and deem desirable, for all of which Landlord hereby consents. It is 
further covenanted and agreed that all fixtures, partitions, equipment, trade fixtures, alterations or 
changes installed by Tenant shall be and remain personal property, regardless of the manner of 

Formatted: Indent: First line:  0"

Formatted: Font: Not Bold, No underline



4 

their annexation, and shall be removed by Tenant at the termination of this Lease or any 
extension thereof. Any damage to the Premises caused by the removal thereof shall be repaired 
by Tenant at the sole cost and expense of Tenant. 

16.17. INDEMNIFICATION OF LANDLORD.  Tenant covenants and agrees to save 
Landlord harmless from any liability for injuries or damages to any person or property upon or 
about the Premises (but specifically not including the parking lot, sidewalk, or any exterior 
spaces), if any such injury or damage arises from the negligent or intentionally wrongful actions 
of Tenant or its employees or agents or Tenant’s breach of this Lease, and agrees to procure at its 
own cost and expense public liability insurance for the benefit of Landlord and Tenant in the sum 
of One Million and No/100 ($1,000,000.00) Dollars for damages resulting to one (1) person and 
One Million and No/100 ($1,000,000.00) Dollars for damages resulting from one (1) incident 
and property damage in the sum of One Million and No/100 ($1,000,000.00) Dollars. Tenant 
shall keep and maintain said insurance in force during the term of this Lease and shall deliver the 
policy or copy thereof or certificate of insurance evidencing such coverage to Landlord.  

17.18. INDEMNIFICATION OF TENANT. Landlord covenants and agrees to save Tenant 
harmless from any liability for injuries or damages to any person or property upon or about the 
exterior of the Premises including but not limited to the grounds, sidewalk, and parking lot, if 
any such injury or damage arises from the negligent or intentionally wrongful actions of 
Landlord or its employees or agents or Landlord’s breach of this Lease, and agrees to procure at 
its own cost and expense public liability insurance for the benefit of Landlord and Tenant in the 
sum of One Million and No/100 ($1,000,000.00) Dollars for damages resulting to one (1) person 
and One Million and No/100 ($1,000,000.00) Dollars for damages resulting from one (1) 
incident and property damage in the sum of One Million and No/100 ($1,000,000.00) Dollars. 
Landlord shall keep and maintain said insurance in force during the term of this Lease and shall 
deliver the policy or copy thereof or certificate of insurance evidencing such coverage to Tenant. 

18.19. DAMAGE BY FIRE OR OTHER CASUALTY.  It is understood and agreed that if the 
Premises are damaged or destroyed in whole or in part by fire or other casualty during the term 
of this Lease, the Landlord will repair and restore the same to good and tenantable condition 
within a reasonable time, and the rent shall abate entirely in case the entire Premises are 
untenantable and pro rata for the portion rendered untenantable, in case a part only is 
untenantable, until the Premises shall be restored to a tenantable condition; provided, however, 
that if the Tenant shall fail to adjust his own insurance or to remove his damaged goods, wares, 
equipment or property within a reasonable time, and as a result thereof the repairing and 
restoration is delayed, there shall be no abatement of rental during the period of such resulting 
delay, and provided further that there shall be no abatement of rental if such fire or other cause 
damaging or destroying the Premises shall result from the negligence or willful act of the Tenant, 
its agents or employees, and provided further that if the Tenant shall use any part of the Premises 
for storage during the period of repair a reasonable charge shall be made therefor against the 
Tenant, and provided further that in case the Premises, or the building of which they are a part, 
shall be destroyed to the extent of more than twenty-five percent (25%) of the value thereof, the 
Landlord may at his option terminate this Lease forthwith by a written notice to the Tenant. 

19.20. EMINENT DOMAIN.  If twenty-five percent (25%) or more of the Premises shall be 
taken under the power of eminent domain, Tenant shall shave the right and option, exercisable 



5 

by written notice to Landlord within thirty (30) days after such taking becomes final, to terminate 
and cancel this Lease.  If a portion of the Premises less than that required to give Tenant the 
option to terminate is taken, or if Tenant does not exercise its option to terminate, then Landlord 
shall restore the portion that remains to a satisfactory tenantable condition, and the rent shall 
thereafter be reduced in proportion that the number of square feet taken bears to the total number 
of square feet of the Premises.  Tenant shall have no right to any compensation paid for 
condemnation of the Premises, provided, however, Tenant does not waive the right to assistance 
provided by any condemning authority by law for relocation costs. 

20.21. RIGHT TO MORTGAGE.  Landlord reserves the right to subject and subordinate this 
Lease at all times to the lien of any mortgage or mortgages now or hereafter placed upon 
Landlord's interest in the Premises and on the land and buildings of which the Premises forms a 
part.  The Tenant covenants and agrees to execute and deliver upon demand such further 
instrument or instruments subordinating this Lease to the lien of any such mortgage or mortgages 
as shall be desired by the Landlord and any mortgagees or proposed mortgagees. 

21.22. REAL ESTATE TAXES.  Landlord shall pay Real Estate Taxes levied against the 
Premises during the term of this Lease. 

22.23. PERSONAL PROPERTY TAXES.  Tenant shall pay all taxes levied against its 
personal property located within the Premises during the term of this Lease. 

23.24. COVENANT OF TITLE AND QUIET POSSESSION.  Landlord covenants that it has 
the right to make this Lease for the term aforesaid and that it will put Tenant into possession of 
the Premises, free from all encumbrances, liens or defects in the title, for the full term of this 
Lease. Landlord warrants that Tenant, upon making the payments and performing and keeping 
the other covenants and agreements of this Lease on its part to be kept and performed, shall have 
quiet and peaceful possession of the Premises during the term of this Lease. 

24.25. TENANT DEFAULT.  If Tenant shall abandon or vacate the Premises; or if Tenant 
defaults in the payment of any installment of rent or in the timely payment of any other amount 
required to be paid under the terms of this Lease; or if Tenant defaults in the observance or 
performance of any of Tenant’s other covenants, agreements or obligations under this Lease; or 
if any proceedings are commenced by or against Tenant for the purpose of subjecting the assets 
of Tenant to any claims relating to bankruptcy or insolvency or for an appointment of a receiver 
of Tenant or any of Tenant’s assets; and, in any such event, Tenant shall fail to remedy any such 
default within seven (7) days after the receipt by Tenant of written notice from Landlord, then 
Landlord may without process reenter immediately into the Premises with or without affecting a 
termination of this Lease and, at Landlord’s option, may remove the Tenant from the Premises.  
Removal of the Tenant from the Premises or any other action of the Landlord shall not constitute 
an acceptance or surrender by the Landlord unless Landlord so agrees in writing.  In case of any 
such reentry or termination, Tenant will indemnify the Landlord against all loss of rent or other 
reasonable damages which it may incur by reason of such reentry or termination during the 
remaining term of this Lease, and all reasonable attorney fees and costs incurred in enforcing this 
Lease.  Notwithstanding anything herein contained to the contrary, Landlord shall not be deemed 
to have waived in any way any claims for damages which Landlord might have against Tenant 
by reason of such default and dispossession and/or termination, including loss of rentals for the 



6 

remaining term of the Lease and damages caused from Tenant’s failure to otherwise perform the 
covenants and obligations provided in this Lease during the remaining term of the Lease.  In the 
event Landlord shall be required to undertake any action to enforce this Lease which does not 
result in termination of the Lease, Tenant shall, in addition to paying all amounts required to cure 
any such default, pay all costs and reasonable attorney fees incurred by Landlord in enforcing the 
Lease.  Notwithstanding anything contained herein to the contrary, Landlord reserves the right to 
exercise any remedies provided by law in the case of a default by Tenant. 

25.26. LANDLORD DEFAULT.  If Landlord defaults in the observance or performance of any 
of its covenants, agreements or obligations under this Lease, including if Landlord shall enter 
into any kind of bankruptcy or insolvency proceedings or for an appointment of a receiver of 
Landlord or any of Landlord’s assets; and, in any such event, Landlord shall fail to remedy any 
such default within seven (7) days after the receipt by Landlord of written notice from Tenant, 
then Tenant shall have the right, at its option and within its sole discretion, to immediately 
terminate this lease without any further obligation to Landlord.  In such event, Landlord will 
indemnify the Tenant against all loss of rent or other reasonable damages which it may incur as a 
result of Landlord’s default and all reasonable attorney fees and costs incurred in enforcing this 
Lease.  Notwithstanding anything herein contained to the contrary, Tenant shall not be deemed to 
have waived in any way any claims for damages which Tenant might have against Landlord by 
reason of such default.  In the event Tenant shall be required to undertake any action to enforce 
this Lease which does not result in termination of the Lease, Landlord shall, in addition to paying 
all amounts required to cure any such default, pay all costs and reasonable attorney fees incurred 
by Tenant in enforcing the Lease.  Notwithstanding anything contained herein to the contrary, 
Tenant reserves the right to exercise any remedies provided by law in the case of a default by 
Landlord. 

26.27. RELOCATION/TERMINATION.  In the event Tenant is required to close its library, 
cease its operations, or relocate due to budget and finance issues or constraints or for any other 
reason, Tenant shall be permitted to terminate this Lease with one hundred twenty eighty 
(120180) days prior written notice to Landlord.  It shall be a breach of this Lease if Tenant shall 
relocate to a different location during the term hereof.  If, after ceasing operations, funding once 
again becomes available, Tenant shall lease the Premises from Landlord (or his successors and 
assigns) unless Landlord shall waive such obligation in his sole discretion. 

27.28. RIGHT TO EXAMINE PREMISES.  Tenant agrees to allow Landlord, its agents and 
representatives, free access to the Premises during reasonable hours for the purpose of examining 
same; and during the period of three (3) months previous to the expiration of the term of this 
Lease to exhibit same to prospective tenants and display in and about the Premises and in the 
windows thereof the usual and ordinary “For Lease” signs. 

28.29. PROPER NOTICES.  All notices required or permitted under this Lease shall be 
deemed to be properly served if hand-delivered or sent by registered mail to the last address 
previously furnished by the parties hereto.  

29.30. WAIVER.  The failure of Landlord or Tenant to insist upon strict performance of any of 
the covenants or conditions of this Lease or to exercise any option herein conferred in any of one 
or more instances, shall not be construed as a waiver or relinquishment of any such covenants, 

Formatted: Underline
Formatted: No underline



7 

conditions or options, but the same shall be and remain in full force and effect. The subsequent 
acceptance of rent hereunder by Landlord or continued payment of rent by Tenant shall not be 
deemed to be a waiver of any preceding breach by Tenant/Landlord of any term, covenant or 
condition of this Lease, other than the failure of Tenant to pay the particular rental so accepted, 
regardless of Landlord's knowledge of such preceding breach at the time of acceptance of such 
rent. No covenant, term or condition of this Lease shall be deemed to have been waived by 
Landlord or Tenant, unless such waiver be in writing by Landlord or Tenant. 

30.31. ASSIGNMENT.  The Tenant covenants not to assign or transfer this Lease or 
hypothecate or mortgage the same or sublet the Premises or any part thereof without the written 
consent of the Landlord in its sole discretion. 

31.32. ENTIRE AGREEMENT.  This Lease and the exhibits and addenda, if any, attached 
hereto and forming a part hereof, set forth all the covenants, promises, agreements, conditions 
and understandings between Landlord and Tenant concerning the Premises and there are no 
covenants, promises, agreements, conditions or understandings, either oral or written, between 
Landlord and Tenant other than is set forth herein. Except as herein otherwise provided, no 
subsequent alteration, amendment, change or addition to this Lease shall be binding upon 
Landlord or Tenant unless reduced to writing and signed by the parties hereto. 

32.33. FORCE MAJEURE.   In the event that either party hereto shall be delayed or hindered 
in or prevented from the performance of any act required hereunder by reason of strikes, 
lockouts, labor troubles, inability to procure materials, failure of power, restrictive governmental 
laws, orders, or regulations, riots, civil disturbances, picketing, demonstrations, insurrection, war 
or other reasons of a like nature not the fault of the party delayed in performing work or doing 
acts required under the terms of this Lease, then performance of such act shall be excused for the 
period of the delay and the period equivalent to the period of such delay. The provisions of this 
section shall not operate to excuse Tenant from prompt payment of rental or any other payments 
required by the terms of this Lease. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Lease to be signed in 
their respective names by their respective officers the day and year first above written. 

Daryl L. Kesler 

Bath Township Public Library 

By: 

Its: 

S:\docs\1000\C1009\M094\Lease 6-30-20 rdln.docx



EXHIBIT A 
 


	ADP2C45.tmp
	Present:
	Next meeting:
	I. Regular Business
	a. Meeting called to order at 6:09pm
	b. Moment of civic reflection.
	c. Ken moves to approve the agenda as modified (we already have a debit card policy), Lynn 2nd, all in favor.
	d. Public comment on agenda items: none.
	e. Disclosures of conflict of interest: none.
	f. Ken moves to approve the minutes as presented, Lynn 2nd, all in favor.

	II. Financial Report
	Attached. Lynn audited financial report – everything looks good. Shannon moves to approve the financial report, Ken 2nd, all approve.
	III. Director’s & Youth Services Reports
	IV. Unfinished Business
	...
	i. The move; lease with attorney-recommended changes was submitted to Kesler’s on 06/08/2020. Waiting for review and response.
	ii. Donors;
	iii. Library info in surrounding public areas;
	b. Policies;
	i. Capital Asset Policy; Per Ryan, 1B should be changed to “GAAP.” Otherwise no concerns with policy. Ken moves to accept policy, Lynn 2nd, all in favor.
	ii. Fraud Risk Management Policy; review at a later date.
	iii. Business Continuity Plan; No vote necessary per attorney as this is temporary. Review at a later date.


	V. New Business – Items for Discussion
	a. Bath Township property sale to East Lansing; we will continue to watch this.
	b. Water fountain and bathrooms are not clear on new building design and public has inquired. We need to discuss if water fountains are wanted and necessary due to COVID. Kristie has some concerns about minor things on the building design; computer ar...
	c. Terms for current board members end November 20, 2020 at 12:00pm and new board members will take over on that date.

	VI. Items for Action:
	a. None.

	VII. Closing
	a. Public Comment: None.
	b. Board Comment: Shannon will not be at July meeting due to camping.
	c. Shannon moves to adjourn the meeting, Ryan 2nd, all in favor.





